Item 10.3.1

From:

To: ice, Clerks; Maponga, Dorothy

Cc: Cleary, Shawn

Subject: [External Email] Request to present to the Audit and Finance Standing Committee
Date: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 12:51:16 PM

[This email has been received from an external person or system]

Dear Clerks Office,

I’m writing on behalf of Prescott Group to request an opportunity to present to the Audit and
Risk Standing Committee at an upcoming meeting, if possible on September 17t

We would like to share an update on our recent $2.8 million development project on Clyde St,
and highlight how our innovative, trauma-informed, and fully accessible space is supporting
employment, inclusion, and meaningful community participation for vulnerable populations in
Halifax. We will also be requesting support from the municipality to help complete and
sustain this critical work.

Please could you let us know the next available opportunity to be added to the agenda. I would
be able to send a full copy of the presentation early next week.

Thank you so much for your consideration,

Alice

Alice Evans (she/her)
Executive Director

Prescott Grou

2] prescott.

Follow us on Facebook, Instagram, Twitter & YouTube!

Prescott Group is located in Mi’kma’ki, the ancestral and unceded territory of the Mi’kimmaq. We are
all treaty people.





